April 1, 1935,

George K, Weeks, iiaq.,
Baker, Jeeks i Harden,
Fifty~two Wall 3Street,
New York, Rew York.

Dear Hr, Kecexsn:

I acknowledge with thangs your leiter of March 20,
1935, 1ln whieh you sugrest that the Commission preaent
to Congress at 1ts present sesslon recommendations for
smend@ments to the Securitles ZExchange Aet of 1934 in
several reaspecta,

For some tlme past the Comsnisslon has devoted con-
alderable attentlon to the problems presented by the over-
the~ocounter markets. Suggestilons for the reguletlon of
the over-the-counter maritets were sent out recently to
" interasted persons for tnelr reactlions. In the event
that these suggestions have not been brought to your atten-
tion, & copy 1s enclosed herewith,

It is sxpected that the program set forth in these
suggestlons, 1f sdopted, will serve in some degree to
level ocut the inequalities whien you deseribe as existing
between unreglistered and resristered securities., Further
ateps toward that ohjestive are in contemplation. we are
fully cognlsant of the necessity for placing the over-thee
counter markets under such control as will insure to in-
vastors protection comperable to that provided by ths Aot
in the case of national securities exchanges,

While I agree that stepa are necessary to arraat the
fli-ht of corporations from ths registered exchanges to
the over-the-counter marxets, [ cannot coneur in your state-
maent that the leading bank atooks have withdrawn their
securities froxs the exchanges hbeosuse of the Aet., pon
examination you will find that, with few exceptions, the
leading bank stoocks were wlihirswn from the exchanges long
prior to the affective date of the Sesurities “mchange act,

Fith reapect Lo your suggestlion that the requlrements
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for the furnishing of Information by eorporations with
l1isted securitlies be relaxed unless similar requirements
can he made applicable to sorporations whose securities
are traded in over-the-gounter, it seems 0o me that the
more desiratle approasn to the problem lies in the direc-
tisn of dringlng the lstter type of corporation up to

the level of the former so far as corporate reporting 1le
conocernaed,

Slmilarly, I cannot apgree that nost of the provisions
of Seetion 16 havr proven l.practical and ineffective and
should be relaxed, Although reports have been required
under the Sestlion fur only « brief perlod, meny of the
anticlpated heneflts have begun %o materiasilze, In course
of time these reports should he of increasiny value and
the effect of thelr pubdblicatlon should be altogether
wholesonme,

Thus far, the Comileslion has folt thaet its powers
are adequate to copa wlth the wvarioua problema which you
presant, I 1t should be damonstrated Lthat amendments to
the Aot are necessary to increase these powers, 1 have no
doubt that an appeal to Congress would bde promptly wmade,

Permit me to thanxk you for your avident Iintereat in
the work of the Commaiaslon.

Yery truly yours,

Joseph P, {ennedy,
Chalirman,

Enelosure,
"tapersteln om



